
 
 Jim Nicholson 
 EMC Compliance Engineer 

Cisco Systems, Inc. 
 4125 Highlander Parkway 
 Richfield, OH 44286 
  

Phone: (330) 523-2094 Fax:     (330) 523-2002 E-Mail: jimnicho@cisco.com 

May 13, 2014 
 
 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn: reviewer  
 
Re:    LDK102075P and LDK102087P 
 
 
We would like to request FCC to set aside the following grants to make correction (to add SDR, 
and re-grant) associated with the FCC ID: LDK102075P and LDK102087P.   We understand the 
new grants will show current grant dates. 
 

EA913491, EA639410, EA946442, EA380795 (FCC ID: LDK102075P)   
EA806704, EA559004, EA219530, EA956991 (FCC ID: LDK102087P) 

 
In addition, we request that the following C2PC grants be dismissed to allow to be reissued as 
C3PC: 
 

EA946442 and EA380795 (FCC ID: LDK102075P) 
EA219530 and EA956991 (FCC ID: LDK102087P) 

 
 
Best Regards, 

 
Jim Nicholson 
EMC Compliance Engineer 
 


